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Dear Mr. Smith and Ms. Epps:
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2L AATASSIAN MENAre ronttairted tholl - 0d cnmed thare anti)_thes had raasvared thair

om the concession’s central facility (described below)
and then transport or 60 kilometers.
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being acquired. Furthermore, implicit in
would control them as

than just an asset incidental to
Section 802.3 is the notion that the person acquirng;
well. We would appreciate your confirmation that the a ove-describ

assets under Section 802 3(c)(1) and (2}-and that regardless of whicilic e inciuded as
“associated. . . assets”, the mere non-exclusive right to usw

production is an “associated. . . asset.”






